Muhammad Sarmad Sonyal

Lecturer

Military College of Engineering

Email: sarmadsonyal@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5737028

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Sarmad Sonyal is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Sarmad Sonyal has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 56, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Bim & Structures	2017 - 2019
UET Lahore , Pakistan	2010
BE in Civil Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2012 - 2016
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering	2010 - 2012
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2008 - 2010
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lecturer	2022- Present

Military Callege of Engineering

Military College of Engineering

Lecturer 2020- Present

Military College of Engineering

Deputy Project Manager 2017 - 2020

Kingcrete Builders , Office # 12, 1st Floor, The Mall of Lahore, \updelta 172 Tufail Road, \updelta Lahore

Assistant Engineer 2016 - 2017

Habib Rafiq (Pvt) Limited , 6-K, Block-H, Gulberg-II, Lahore. Pakistan.

Research Articles

Hydration behavior of calcium aluminate cement mortars with mineral admixtures at different curing temperatures

2021

Maria Idrees Ozgur Ekincioglu Muhammad Sarmad Sonyal

Construction and Building Materials, Volume 285, Article Number 122839

Impact Factor: 6.141 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 56
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.conbuildmat.2021.122839

Conference Proceedings

Calorimetric Investigation Of Supplementary Cementitious Material Incorporated Calcium Aluminate Mortars

2019

Maria Idrees Özgür Ekincioğlu Muhammad Sarmad Sonyal

10th International Concrete Congress on Recent Advances in Concrete Technology, res.country(224,)

Citations: N/A DOI: Nil